INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: James Bouquet, Engineering Director

CC: David Sermak, Purchasing

From:  Cheri Smith, City Clerk (7 £ 2 M,@@H
Date: March 28, 2018

Subject:

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES; RFQ 18-002

The following bids were opened March 28, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. in response to the above referenced

project.

1.

CS/sph

RFQ 18-002 Professional Surveying Services

Avirom & Associates
402 Appelrouth Lane, Unit 2E
Key West, FL 33040

Biscayne Engineering Company, Inc.
529 West Flagler Street
Miami, FL. 33130

Florida Keys Land Surveying, LLC
19960 Overseas Highway
Sugarloaf Key, FL 33042

Keith & Schnars
5835 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 303
Miami, FL 33126

Longitude Surveyors, LLC
31 Ocean Reef Drive, Suite C-207
Key Largo, FL. 33037

Maser Consulting, P.A.
8290 NW 64" Street
Miami, FL 33166

Mathews Consulting

a Baxter & Woodman Company
1111 12% Street, Suite 310E
Key West, FL 33040

Reece & Associates
127 Industrial Road, Suite B
Big Pine Key, FL 33043

Manuel G. Vera & Associates
13960 SW 47% Street
Miami, FL. 33175





